HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
November 30, 2021

9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of September 2021 RK
Financial Report (Vote) JS

Month of September and October 2021

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
BCBS Final Rx Settlement JS
CVS Quarterly Review/Estimated Rebate JS
Cloud Update JS
BCBS Service Issues JS
Medex Open Enrollment JS
Medical RFP JS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — December 13, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — J anuary 19, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 26, 2022, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82425757259?pwd=ZWdDTGNOTG RBd1UzWiZmRmdvQ1Y1QT09

Meeting ID: 824 2575 7259

Passcode: 215026

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,824257572594,,,,*215026# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,824257572594,,,,%215026# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 824 2575 7259
Passcode: 215026
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcYEZCCIVE




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of September 22, 2021
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Lisa Blackmer
Rich Carmignani Jr Michael Sullivan Donna Foglio
Denise Cashin Deborah Kuhn Michelle Hill
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton
Michele Komosa Jetf Cyr

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (pg. 3-6)
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of June 17,2021 be approved by unanimous
consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT (pg. 7-17)

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of August was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$8,840,726.73 with a total monthly income received of $5,414,913.05 and monthly expenses of
$7,467,790.98 with a total net monthly income of ($2,052,877.93) and an ending month balance
of $6,787,848.80 with accounts receivable of $1,287,994.05 leaving a total of $42,696,462.25.

Investments and CD’s for August 2021

The investments portfolio value was $13,713,195.68 with a market change of $177,509.88
leaving a total of $13,890,705.56. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,152,233.17, with
interest earned of $4,170.56 leaving a balance of $16,156,403.73.

JULY AND AUGUST EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the months of July and August were reviewed.

5

Page 1 of 4




Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the full financial report be approved by unanimous
consent, all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

® Mini Grants — New, FY22 mini grants were awarded to 11 units with funds already
distributed.

e Ahealthyme — The current campaign began July 1%,

e Fall Challenge — This is called Eat Well Be Well and includes physical activity and food
quizzes. Participation in the Fall Challenge can earn you points in Ahealthyme.

e Online Cooking Classes/Webinars — There were recently 2 cooking classes that were
well attended. There are 2 webinars coming up, one focusing on time mastery and self-
care, and the other on gut health.

° Online Fitness — Classes continue to be well received with 217 participants.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcegit.org.

CVS IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE/CARD INCENTIVE

CVS Implementation Update

Joe reported member phone calls have mostly settled down now with just a few still reporting
issues. Many subscribers forgot about the new coverage year beginning where their RX
deductibles were reset. Some members also struggled with putting their new prior authorizations
in place, but to date have all been resolved. Joe reported we are still meeting with CVS
Caremark every two weeks and our direct contact there has been very helpful in resolving the
items that have come up.

Card Incentive
Joe stated the Covid Vaccination gift card incentive was well received with 45 units participating
and a little of 1,400 gift cards distributed.

FY21 AUDIT

Joe explained the auditors were in the office in August to work on our FY21 audit. They still
need to gather information from the retirement office, so we don't expect the audit report to be
finalized until January at the earliest. Joe stated he and Russ met with the lead auditor to discuss
last year's comment regarding our GL accounting processes. We expect this comment to come
up again this year, but it was discussed that we could utilize the Quickbooks program a little
more to satisfy the auditor’s comment.

NEW BUSINESS/UNITS — PAXTON (pe. 18)

Joe stated the town of Paxton made a formal request to join the Trust. Joe visited them to
provide them with more information about the Trust. Joe explained because of their small size,
they cannot provide claim history for review, but they currently have much higher rates than us.
Joe also explained that two more towns have inquired about joining the Trust, Brimfield and
Hopedale. Joe also stated many private and commercial entities with October renewals are
seeing double digit increases this year. Joe asked the committee what their thoughts were about
allowing entry for new units to the Trust at this time. This was followed by some discussion.

Page 2 of 4




Michael Sullivan made a motion to put a moratorium on for 18 months. This was seconded by
Deb Kuhn. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

SOUTH HADLEY FD #1 APPEAL (pg. 19)

Joe explained that the South Hadley Fire District #1 had paid their August premiums late by one
day. They processed their bank wire on the last day for payment but missed the bank deadline
for same day processing therefore causing the payment to be late. They made a letter request for
the late fee assessment to be waived. They have never paid late in the past.

On a motion by Michelle Hill, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, it was voted to allow the South
Hadley Fire District # 1 a one-time exception waiver of the late fee they were assessed. A roll
call vote was taken with all in favor.

POST 65 TRANSITION PROGRAM (pg. 20-21)

Joe reported BCBS is encouraging their accounts to transition their age 65, non-Medicare
eligible retirees on active plans to obtain Medicare and move to Medex. This would essentially
save the Trust and units money. To do this, the Trust or unit would pay for the member's
Medicare parts A & B and any associated penalties to make them Medicare eligible. Once
Medicare eligible, they could change to the Medex plan. BCBS has identified approximately 300
members with the Trust that could benefit from this. Joe also explained if the Trust were to
proceed in implementing this, it would come with a substantial amount of additional work that
the Trust is currently not equipped or properly staffed to handle.

SOLICIT BIDS ON MEDICAL COVERAGE

Joe explained our partnership with BCBS is no longer the same as it once was. Joe stated when
we carved out our pharmacy benefit manager (PBM) and changed it to CVS Caremark, although
we decreased our business with BCBS by 25%, they in turn increased our admin fee by 10%.
Joe also reported that while BCBS was unhappy with our change in PBM, shortly after that,
BCBS announced that they would be moving their book of business from Express Scripts to
CVS Caremark in a few years as well, just as we had done. Joe asked the committee if they
wanted to put our medical coverage out to bid since it has been discussed to do so previously.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Blackmer, it was voted to solicit bids for our
medical coverage. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

MEDEX 2022 RATE (pg. 22-24)

Joe presented three potential options for the 2022 Medex Rates. Option 1 showed a 4.1%
increase due to an increase in BCBS's admin fee and an increase in Federal Blue Rx premium.
Option 2 showed a 2.3% increase which reflects a lower claims projection based on our last 8
months of history and the Trust absorbing BCBS’s admin fee and the Federal Blue Rx premium
increase. Option 3 showed zero increase as the Trust would absorb the 4.1% increase reflected
in Option 1 due to the fact that the Trust is currently in strong financial health.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner, it was voted to recommend to
the TAC Option 3 with zero increase to the Medex plan for 2022.

EC ELECTIONS
Joe asked if all members currently on the Executive Committee wished to run for re-election at
the October IAC meeting. Michael Sullivan and Donna F oglio are both stepping down as they

-
[

S Page 3 of 4




are retiring, all other members expressed their interest in remaining on the EC. With Mike and
Donna's exits, there will be 2 vacant at large positions on the ballot. Joe stated he was aware of
one person interested in running for one of the vacant positions.

Michael Sullivan expressed his gratitude to the other EC members for the work they have
accomplished together during his time serving on the EC. He wished the Trust continued
success as we continue to move forward. Both Mike and Donna were valued members of the
Executive Committee who will be missed by all.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 10:02 a.m.,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 6, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — November XX, 2021, 9:00 am., TBD
Executive Committee — December 15, 2021, 9:00 am., TBD

Page 4 of 4




W)
[44 TR CETI80T  00TE6'T  6LI8Y'TL 000S8'2L 00°00L°LL 00'05970T Arejes-uoN [ejor
= = $}S00 2s3pu| “LOL
[44343 09'9¢r 00°0087 00°000°€ 00°000% SN | sl
TCLL €96 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 3LVLS 10 LNONIT3AVAL | 0LJS
00°00S 00°00S ONINIVSL | ozes
= L S3INOH4I13L oves
00°00T 009LT 00°0SLT 00°0SL'T 00°0S¢T SANOZ ALIMNS | 0825
S6°TvS 66'T¢E ddNS ‘340 ® AYINOILYLS | o0zbs
EETT 00°009°6 00°000°SC 0000052 00°000°S¢ SSINTIIWSINVEO INW | 08es
19Ty °e8e IVLNZY ¥313W IOVISOd | sl2s
00°00§°€ 00°00S‘€ 00°005‘€ (sdueig) 39v1S0d | oevs
- OOOOH SHOOF/SOVN/EIdVISMIN 0885
L6°C0€ 69°€9 00°009 00°00. 00°00S \h S3SNIdX3 'OSIN | 08SS
00°00S°C 00°000C 00°005C 11ddNS ¥3LNJWOD ® 301440 | Qv
8T°0T LV'TT 00°009 00°009 007005 $31ddNS 0004 | 06bs
86°GLE 6L°'S0t 00°009°€ 00'00S°€ 00°009°€ LINYILNENONATTAL | oves
00°000°8 00°000°€ 00'000°S 00'000'Z€ 19931 ozes
00'00S°€T 00°0052T 00'000°CT (PnY) SIOINYIS "INOO Way | soes
00005 00007t 00'00ZT Bupyeq
00°00€T  00°00E‘T 00'00€T  00°00€'T 00°009°ST 00°0St'ST 00°000°ST oy

= - (4d9S4) SFOINYIS "INOD Wav | 00es

?N\om\m.m LILIL dX3 AYVIVS NON

pajabpng SW3Ll 30090
0Z0ZAd l3sang (w3l

9E'CTT'6C  LSCC8Ty  8'8/8'ST 8V VIL0ST 006V LES 00°078'68% 00°968'891 SL143N38 % SFOVM "LoL
= et XV.L SNI HLT¥Y3H dW3NN 6815
(0] 4814 0v'8¢ 0€'TC 0E'TT 00°05¢€ 00°02€ 00°0z€ JONVHNSNI 3 [ cals
S8°€00°S S8'€00°S S8'€00'S  S8'€00'S 00'00565 00°005¢y 0000001 SONVENSNIHLIVAH [ vels
= = dv3 'O0¥d "LSSY 'dW3 6815
20'1SST  7STE8'E C0°TSS'T  6T'SSTZOT  00'%¥9'vOT 00°000'86 00°000'88 139 A¥OLNENINOD | igls
o = 00°000°s (sp10)XvLOaN | ge1s

= - (290) vold | sy

W s T¥S 3FA0THNI dNIL | 0ZIS

- = INILEFAO | oels

00°000°S 00°000% 00°S.S ALIAFONOT | svig
60'6ESTC  08'LS6'C€  S9°T0STZ  VO'P6S'8E  00°000°89¢E 00°000'SvE 00°000°SEE AUVIVS | 0Lig
Fhonouuo Jsquieydes | 3snbny Ainp 0€-9/L-L 08-9/1-L 02/0€/9-6L/1/L I4IN3G 8 STDVM

pejebpng pajebpng pajabpng SIW3LI | 3000

2202-Ad 1202-Ad 0Z0ZAd 13sang | wau

(¢z0z ‘0€ aunr 0} 120z ‘1 AINr) SASNIdX3T ONILVHIdO 0202 ¥VYIA TVOSIA |

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FUIHSJINVH




8SVEV'BE  68'979PS  T8'EIL'TE  SITOS'SLT  00WYE9SS 00°026'%65 00s0vLe || STVLOL
00799'.  00°€66'T 00VS6'T  8E9bT'ET 00'000°TY 00°00v'2T 00°005°0% ONISSI00¥d Y1va V101
007992  00°€66T 00'%S6'T  8E9YZ'ET  00°0000% 00°00%°9Z 00°000°8T 338 HO3L 3 408d OSW | 00ES
00°000C $0d doLXs3a | oses
00°000'T 00°000‘T 00°00S $317ddNS ¥3LNAWOD | 02rs
- - FIYMLAOS ¥3INdWOD | ozvs
= = 0000002 FUYMAHYH ¥3LNdN00 | 0009
| 1090100 [ sequerdes | ysnbny finp [ oeon-. [ ovenz  Joziowiesiniz L
pejabpng pa1abpng pajabpng SI3LI 3309
| 2e0zAd | 120zAd |  020zAd 139ang | wall




®

0L'/£€'65Y'S | Sb'/p9'2G9's | 08'8¥8'£82'0 | €2'9Z2'0v8'8 [ SL'LGL70G0'9 | SE2hy 1908 | 99/20%¥5'6 | 25 8el 1888 | S02Z1 808 L 1.°265'866'L | 85'/69'109°L | 18'Z60'78S L 3ONVIVE ATHLNOW ONION
syuauwysnipy|
0L'/8€'657'S | S'/¥9'2G9'S | 08'8¥8/8L'9 | €4°9Z.°0¥8'8 | GL1GL0G0'9 | SECry l90'8 | 99/20%%S6 | 25 8cl1es's | 5022/ 8r82 1/7265'866°L | 85/69'1L09°L | 18'Z60'¥8SL aoueleg ysed

JONVIVE
(52'80¢€'c61) (Ge'Loz'sel't) [(e62282507) | 85626682 |(02'1690L02) |(lSesear'l) | vl 688299 Lyolv'zen’L  |(zLol8'6vL) 61°568'96¢ 12%09'/1 69'5£)'e56 JWOONI ATHINOW L3N TV.LOL
v6'820'/8%'a | 11'898'6LY'0 | 86'06L°L9F'L | €8'829°LYE'Q | L6OSYVEL'S | 0Z6/808L'G | 902SH2EL'S | L9SGLI eV S | SOPB0SILS | 10056 L2L's | LZvSy'vls's | e6°266'GEL'S SHSNIAXT ATHINOW T¥10L
85 vev'ee 68'929'vS z8'€9.'CE G9'20S'S.L ey LEy'se S6'700'€E 1Z2'898'8¢ €€26.'0 £6'659'c€ 9Z'691'8¢ 6Z2'966'LS 69'95'05 sasuadxg bupesado Hun 2101
9E¥6S'8rY'e | ZTheT'G9e’e | 91/20'Ger' L | 8L'OZL'99L'9 | 8¥'6L0'969'C | S2¥/8269'C | S8'685C69'S | 82€96'269°C | ZL 8oh 169G | S2°08¥'€89'S | 86°LGVT9V'S | 2 £6£°G80°S sosuadx3 uejd [ejoL
G6'L6L'8S.'L | 9L°0vG'GL9'L | GE€'6.F'€8SL | 81°926'602'L | 65°8LL'8FY ZL'502'05% 02'96.'StY G8'¥68 S SSBYL Py T6'L99'vEY 96'€25'0bY 88'058've wowaliRS wiled @ *dx3 9UI0
pled wniwaid 1 sg08
SouBUIY/M JSNipe ucoey
08'6L0°c/6 wowsmes SE08
L¥'208'981 9¥'060'981 10°826'.L¢E 68°0¥S'GLIL €L°69€'GLL G9'/8¥'G/L £Y'89.'v/ 1 £5°886'%/) €8ZLG'e/1 (86'59¢€'05) 9e'TYZ'8LL (BBygpu) 22ueinsuiay
00°009'€0S'y | 00°'009°€0S'y | 00°009'€05'F | 00°00Z°996% | 00'00€ZZ0'S | 00'00ECL0'S | 00'00520'G | 0000820'S | 00'008220°C 00°00€'2£0's | 00°00£'2£0°'S | 00°00£220'S usodaq wied
(s1e111359) 3500 UIWPY ST

S3ISNIdX3 ATHLNOW

61'612'662'0 | 9,'059'P8C'S | S0'EL6'VLY'S | LyvO9TLEL'S | LL'6GL°€ZL'C | 68E6C 8V Y | 02 LbEGEE'9 | 802LL9/7'0 | €6€225/5°C 0Z'5¥8'elL'9 | ¥0'650'2€5'S | 29°€60'689°9 JWOONI ATHLNOW V101
Pa123jj00 wniwRid ¥S S904
sjuawysnipy 1o awoou| Jay3o
¥¥'295 8£°€€9 96°/8/ 8€'98/ 75888 Ge'99/ 06'66. 86188 96°12L 26552 96°6€L TLTEL (Lawm) swosu| 1sa193u]
§L'0GL'e6C'e | LE'620'8T'S | B0'GZL VLS | €0'8L8'0EL'6 | LL'L/8CCL'E | ¥GL0SZVZ Y | OE LWSPEE'D | 0L 062GLL9 | ZE10SH/5S 82°680'8LL'9 | 80'€2€'LES'S | 06'09£'889'0 P31221[0D WIniLd1d (2301

JINOONI ATHLNOW

S¥'/¥9°259'G$

08'8v8°/82'9%

€2'9z/'018'8$

S1'162'050'9%

SE'TYY'190'8$

99'/20°v15'6$

z5ecl'188'8s

S0'CCL'8r8 LS

11°265'866'L$

85°/69°109'/$

18'260'785°L$

Z1'156'0€9'9%

souejeg bunels jejo

sjusuysnipy

S¥'/p9'259'6$

08'818'/82'9%

€L'92.'0¥8'8%

G1'162'050'9%

GeThy'190'8$

99'/20'v¥5'6%

z5'8€1'188'8$

S0'CeL'ers'/$

£1°265'866'L$

8G°/69°109'L$

18'260'¥85'/$

Z1'/56'0€9'9%

douejeg yse) buipels

120

1d3s

lsnonv

Anre

anNnr

AVIN

AdV

HVIN

g3d

Nvr

o3d

AON

SWaL

1¥0d3d ISNIJIX3 ANV JINOONI

1SNYL FONVHNSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD THIHSHINVH




26°029°L6S Ly

6L LLLLEL' LY

GZ'Tor'969'Cy

L92EL'85 1L v

LL222'605 v

L1'S¥6'09Z' 1

£8°169'GL6'eY

9T 9r8' ¥Ry ey

18'988°200'¢t

98'2.6'60.'2¥

1679/2'16S'CY

6l'1/2'2e8 LY

SAqEAII3Y SIUNODIY YUM [EJOL

8/°186'295°L

20'925'606°L

G0'¥66°/82')

0€'€65'8.8

TL6Y9'L6L'Y

15'6/¥'%S0'C

88'20/'96¢

0€'061°268

0L ¥0¥'9SL"L

€9'v29'0vY'L

80°521'299'L

25°202'042'L

JIqeAIPI3Y SIUN02DY

89'/5z'0¥8'¢l

8y'ele'ser'el

95°50.'068'¢l

89'66L'ELL'E)

9€'8Z9'v¥S'el

88'259'ver'el

68'9v€’LGZ'E )

12°0£0'866°Z1

60°€70°269'C1

G1'666'LL5'2L

0£'989°0v9'2)

v1'/5y'862'C1

lejol

abueys joxuen

02 ¥8Z'y0or

(80'28.'vSY)

88'60G'L/LL

2€°,95'891

817'G/6'6LL

66°50¢°/91

89'9/2'65¢

Zl/zo'log

Ye'Lvy'sel

(56°060'69)

9g°6zZ'2he

18'059'208

Isa103u)

Jsodag

sy'ese'ser'el

95°60.'068'¢ )

go'selell'el

9£'829'PYS el

88'C59'vey'el

68'9v€'/5T'El

12°0,0'866'Z1

60°€¥0°'£69°Z1

G/'G6S'LLSTL

0£'989'0¥9'Z)

¥1'.5¥'862'2L

£€°908°06%'L |

onjep oljofog

/8'€91v9L'9L | L0'6VE09L'9L | €2°€0¥ 951 '9) LL'SST'TGLOL | L82Lb'8YLOL | LL Le€ Wbl 0L 95'Sv2'0vL'oL | 1L8'€68'SEL'OL | BGSLL L2V OL v1z8l'6LL'9lL | €9vizTLL gL ze'818'/60'9) aduejeg
98'718'c 82'G¥6'c 95°0LL'Y 0€'09L'e oL'seL'y LZ'zBs'e G168y cz8ll's Gye6e's 162062 LE'9SY'yL 8€°/9.'cl Isataju|
usodeq
LO'6E09L'9L | €£°€07'95L°9L | ZL'€€22SL 9L 18°C/¥'8YL'9L | L2 /€€ WPL'OL | 9G'SHL 0Pl 9L 18°€68'GEL'OL | 6G°GLL°/ZLOL | ¥L'28L 611 OF €9%/2'zLL'9L | 2e'818°/60°9L | ¥6'050'¥80'9L $.do
SjuswisaAuj
96°'L08 PPy 96°1L08' iy’ v 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08' V¥ 'y 96°L08' Vi1 'y 96°'L08'vhY'y 96°L08'viY Y 96°L08'PYY'y 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'vri'y 96'L08' Vi 'y susodaq Jaquialy [ejoL
susodaq
96°L08'VPY'Y 96°L08'viy'y 96'L08'vYY'y 96°108 ity 96'L08' iy 96°L08' 1Py 96°L08'vry'y 96°L08' Vit 't 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'viY 'y 96°L08 Y'Y 96°108'vit'y susodeg soquidpy
96°/1€'LE 96°L1ELE 96°LLE'LE 96°/LE'LE 96°/L€'LE COWATIRS 96°LLE'LE 96°L1e'Le 96°L1L€'Le 96°2le'Le 96°L1LE'LE 96°LL€'Le g0l
sasuadxgy
swoou]
96'2Le'le 96°LLE'LE 96'L1e'Le 96°LLe'LE 96'LLe'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°LlE'LE 96°L1e'Le 96°/LE'LE 96’Lle'Le 96°LLE'LE 96/1€'Le PUWILL OIS '@ OBA PanInaoy
1665276 16°€55'96 61°06¢°L6 18'892'/6 60'S01'86 89'C16'66 96°8%/2'001 0s°€er'LolL zs'ley'zol G9'/S2'€0 ) 90°€.0'701 8¥°080'G0L 1801
¥6°€6.L°L ¥6'€6.'L ¥6'€6.L ) 6°€6.L°) 65°208'L 65°L08'L 68'G59'L £€'656'1 vy 208') ¥2°98.°) 8Lzol'L 8z’ lov'lL sosusdiy
99°/56 2e°G1L6')L 99266 1e'1.6 Le'1.6 1e'1LL6 Le'1.6 €e'L/6 9L'¥S.L 25°6YS'L Buipuny
16°€55'96 61°06€'26 18'892'/6 6050186 89C16'66 96°'8%72'001 0s€cy'Lol zs'lzy'zol §9'/5z'¢0l 90°€20'%01 87'080'G0} ¥2°266'701 'a's "uag 9skojdwz 3sod
100 1d3S 1snonyvy Alnr anNnr AVIN Adv HVIA g34 NVP o3d AON S

UoieW.IOLU| JUBWIISAAU| PUY puny

L1SNYL IONVYINSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT OCTOBER FY22

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND 3 5652,647.45
2021
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
OCT PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,503,600.00 $ 1,149,047.45
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (OCT) 186,802.41 3 962,245.04
1 BR FOX/CANARX 15,035.70 $ 947,209.34
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,165.00 | $ 951,374.34
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 57,79488 | $ 1,009,169.22
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 52,788.68 | $ 1,061,957.90
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,847.32|1 % 1,065,805.22
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 167,558.73 [ $  1,233,363.95
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 562,602.17 | $ 1,795,966.12
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 32594738 |$  2,121,913.50
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5549067 | $ 2,177,404.17
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 517,380.18 | $ 2,694,784.35
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 166,118.01 | $  2,860,902.36
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 93,243.76 | $ 2,954,146.12
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 67,988.48 [ $ 3,022,134.60
20 BLUE MEDICARE RX (SEPT) 419598.74 $ 2,602,535.86
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,990.84 [ $ 2,722,526.70
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 148,638.73 [ $ 2,871,065.43
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 161,841.81 | $  3,032,907.24
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 76,493.27 | $  3,109,400.51
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,768.96 | $  3,122,169.47
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 162,797.97 [ $  3,284,967.44
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 507,825.82 | $  3,792,793.26
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 518,477.97 | $ 4,311,271.23
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 218,397.53 [ $§  4,529,668.76
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,391.72|$ 4,537,060.48
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,524.88 | 3 4,711,585.36
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8,746.20 | $§ 4,720,331.56
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 406,997.05 | $ 5,127,328.61
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 133,376.01 | $ 5,260,704.62
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 586,629.70 | $§ 5,847,334.32
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,960.16 [ $  5,858,294.48
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 123,590.16 | $ 5,981,884.64
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,06447 | $§ 6,037,949.11
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 181,234.58 [ $  6,219,183.69
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 601,583.66 | $ 6,820,767.35
31 CVS CAREMARK (OCT) 1,323,557.51 $ 5,497209.84
31 PAYROLL (OCT) 29,122.36 $ 5,468,087.48
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (OCT) 9,312.22 $ 5,458,775.26
31 INTEREST 562.44 | $§ 5,459,337.70
$ 5,459337.70

$ 5,459,337.70

$ 5,459,337.70

$ 5,459,337.70

$ 5,459,337.70

$ 5,459337.70

$ 5,459,337.70

$ 5,459,337.70

$ 5,459,337.70

$ 5,459,337.70




$ 5,459,337.70
$ 5459,337.70
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
OCT Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
OCT Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 96,553.91
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,793.94 - $ 94,759.97
31 Total $ 94,759.97
PEOPLE'S UNITED
OCT Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
OCT CD-Florence Savings $ 6,426,055.56
31 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 10/5/21) 76534 | $ 6,426,820.90
31 Total $ 6,426,820.90
OCT CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,734,293.45
31 7 mos. @.350 (renewed 5/7/21) 30886 | % 9,734,602.31
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 5/18/21) 1,326.13 | $ 9,735,928.44
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 8/6/21) 141453 | $ 9,737,342.97
Total $ 9,737,342.97
OCT Portfolio Value SEPT 1, 2021 $ 13,435973.48
Additional Investment $ 13,435,973.48
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 404,284.20 | $§ 13,840,257.68
Total $ 40,034,639.14




o

8vS9 8259 0619 Evv9 T9%9 8L%9 1v9 LOP9 STY9 66€9 ¢6€9 ¢6€9 9L€9 LSE9 LT€9 [£45:] SEE9 TS€9 _’ Sueid IV - 1_<HO._._
04ST 695C 65SC 085¢C EVST LEST €S 615¢ L1S¢ (4574 60S¢ 66T 13:144 8LYT Sot¢ vove LSYT 14744 SUBld X33 lelol
1821 S8¢1 871 8¢T 08¢T viet €LTT VLT €LTT (444" 69¢CT [4°14" 65CT 09¢1 15¢T Sl [414 et AjuQ esholdwz-4
€8CT v8¢1 SLT1 89¢T €921 €91 0S¢t Svet il ovet ovet LECT cect 8T¢T 414" 0TZT S0TT v0CT Aluo safoidwz-H
X3A3N
60L ToL 769 €69 T0L 69 €99 99 899 899 899 999 899 599 LS9 799 659 699 SUeld Odd 4%8H IeloL
6€ L8E 6L€ 6LE 78€ 8€ L9E 89¢ 89¢ TLE 89¢ 0LE 0LE 69¢ 9€ €9¢ S9¢€ €9t sueld Ajiued [ejo]
LTE 423 STE 413 LTE 0T€ 96¢C 6¢ 00€ L6C 00€ 96¢ 86¢C 96¢ €6¢C 16T 54 96¢ sue|d sakojdw3 |ejo]
8/¢ TLT €9¢ S9¢ 04c 69¢ 144 E144 6¥7¢C 9ve Sve Sie 1244 e 1434 LET 8€C 8€C Odd 4 [ejoL
0ST LYT T i i 1542 6¢T O€T 6¢T 6¢T el 8¢T 8¢T Lel vt 9¢t el ScT Alwe4-4
8¢T x4’ 1T vt 8¢T 9¢l 61T SIiT 0zt LTT 8TT LED 91T STT 0TT 17T 41 EIT Ajuo sofoidwiz-4
1334 (0154 [43% 8¢ ey Sy STy LTV 6Ty [444 544 Ty ey 474 4% LTy 1344 1144 Odd H [eloL
e ove 8€T 8€¢ we e 8€¢ 8€EC 6€C e e e (474 (474 ove LET 6€C 8¢€T Alwe4-H
68T 06T 6T 061 68T 8T LLT 64T 08T 08T 8T 64T 81 18T €81 08T 8T €81 Ajuo eshodwz-H

(0dd) a3¥y3438d 19373 I¥VD 3nTg

69C€ 89¢¢E LETE ooce L1TE LYTE 9zce EI443 ogze 6TCE STCE LTTE LTCE vice S6TE voze 6TCE LyTE SUEld OH 4'8H ejol
€T 8TCT grel STCT 14714 61¢T LTCT LTCT (444" Zicl 144 0€7T SETT LETT SveT 8vCT LSCT 89¢T sueld Ajiwed [gjo|
SvL Lyl [474 9¢L 6v7L SSL Lyl Ll (474 (474 Lyl SSL 9sL SL Lyl 8v/L SvL Lyl | + 99kojdw3 ejoL
TOET €6¢T 6LTT evel T4 ELCT 2971 9T 99¢T SSeL 1444 444" 9ECT €CCT €0CT 80CT LTCT (434 sSueld safoldw3 [ejoL
8G/.T 0S/.1T SELL 6TLT STLT €SLL SvLT Wil 6.1 StLL EVLT vSLT 87/T LELT ouLT TELT €ELT 9SLT OWH 4 (e10L
99 LS9 659 ¥99 €99 049 949 L9 849 9/9 649 89 789 889 069 €69 969 [4974 Anwed-4
6LE 743 0LE 99¢ 89¢ LLE ele Cle GLE SLE LEE 8¢ 8L¢ 8LE LLE 8LE vLE 18¢ | + 8akojdwz-4
STL 474 90L 689 69 SOL 969 969 669 69 L89 069 989 TL9 €59 099 €99 €49 Ajuo eshodwz-4
T1sT 809T C0ST 871 [4374” S6vT 87T V8T 87T VLivT (444" ELVT 6LYT LLVT SLYT ELVT 98YT T6vT OWNH H [e1oL
659 199 A 158 158 6179 s VS S 9vs Ei) 8vS 158 6775 5SS S59 199 995 Ajwed-H
99¢€ 89¢ (443 0LE 8¢ 8L¢E vLE SLE 0LE £9E 0LE ELE 8L¢E 9LE 0LE 0LE TLE 99¢ L + 9sAojdw3-H
989 6/S eLS 099 099 895 999 995 £95 195 98 5SS 0SS ¢SS 0SS 81S 7SS 659 AluQ ®9ko|dw3-H
J3a AON 100 1d3s |[1lsnonv | Anr aNnr AVIN AdV AVIN g3d Nvr o3d AON 100 1d3S onv Alnr N9 OWH
T0T NVd

junog ueid 020z-6102-Al
}sni| soueinsu| dnoig Ajunog asysdweH




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
FOR NOVEMBER 2021 PREMIUMS =

 NOVEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE

I ASOF OCTOBER 31,2021 INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
B T, B e . | B November 3, 2021
CHESTER 15,877.56 11/1/2021
CHESTERFIELD 8585.32 11/1/2021
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 22,995.04 11/1/2021
DUDLEY 102,816.65 11/1/2021
HADLEY 174,613.79 11/2/2021
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY RETIREMENT 8,744.48 11/1/2021
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST 212,013.31 11/1/2021
PLAINFIELD 5,136.24 11/1/2021
ASHFIELD 9,495.24 11/1/2021
BUCKLAND 19,771.74 11/1/2021
CHARLEMONT 8,101.92 11/1/2021
CONWAY 54,818.65 11/1/2021
GILL 11,044.40 11/1/2021
LEVERETT 57,794.88 11/4/2021
LEYDEN 3,847.32 11/1/2021
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 49,325.41 11/1/2021
NORTHFIELD 27,194.72 11/3/2021
PIONEER VALLEY REG. SCHOOL DIST. 190,238.97 11/1/2021
SHITESBURY 44,887.08 11/1/2021
SOUTH HADLEY 535,679.06 11/1/2021

$ 1,562,981.78




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

CLAIMS

4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,363,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73

)>3>J>J>>J>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)
(561,228.04)
(608,202.52)
2,754,590.70
(248,510.36)
(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)
(467,6867.66)
22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)

= Estimate based on some actual information




P

12/62/6 ‘||oihed 1oN
Swiep xy

asuadxa asip

asuadx3 suoydsjay
sanlnn

uonedojje Juswalal 1dag
wnjwaJid xy xapap
Swied xy

swiep xyeue)

sadojanugy

1PUJU]

1O - d2ueINsuUl Yyijeay
Hsodap Hpny TZAS
[emaual 21sgam

211309|3

TZ/S1/6 ‘llosAed 18N
tlIsnouep

Swiejd xy

Siuswisnipe wniwaid sdueinsula. pouad Jolig
Swied xy

1Z/1/6 ‘lloJAed 18N

swiep xyeue)

puog A1aing

sanin

DNV- ddueINSU| [_1UAQ
2deu.nsu| a4

3ny - 1usy

dsuadx3 suoydajay

1dss -aoueInsuUlaYy
Sutpungauad wiep) Ajyruop

SEMRWCET!

swie|d SAD

eays ydasor

NO3Vv

oves 924N0SJ9A7

pieog juswaanay aysdwey

S9A XXX Xy 21ed21pap anig
swiie[p SAD
xyeued

Ado) 1suaywiy
oves 1Seowo)
LIDDOH

uosuejap

SHI0Mgan anderuon

puUS euonen

SIB1LIMMIBYD

00gs 218918415 Sndeueq
Swiep SAD
VIN S804
SWIBD SAD
sia1myay)
Xyeue)
SdUBINSU| YND
10745 924N0S43A]

Suj dnoun vSIV - |dd

|eninjp uoisog

0Les Ayeay 15 Suny

UOZIIDA

dnoun Jsuiled yyeais

S9A XXX Sd0d

S3A XXX

SOA XXX

S0'CLL'TTY'9

19°8ZYTT
18°006°09¢
€8°76¢

Y6 vCT
0867
79°7e8’s
CTVET6TY
L6°09T°6T¢
08042'S
66'7TY
¥S'6ET
02’1659
00°000°8
00°£9¢
64°(0T
10'992°01
00°€66'T
YLyt
vL'91S
T9V8ETHE
8T°€9/°0T
00°¢Te’,L
00°00T
08'6T
V/'S8T
ST6P
00°00€‘T
€912

L €69°G8T
00°009°€0S ‘Y

7995
€999
998
1999

0995
6595
8599
L5899
9599
5999
7599

€599
0599
6793
¢899
15899
8795
L¥99

HOV T20z/62/6
HOV T20z/8¢/6
1c0z/Lt/6
T20z/LT/6
1c0z/L /6
1eoz/Lt/6
HOV T20Z/12/6
HOV Tz0Z/07/6
T20z/02/6
Tcoz/s1/6
T2oz/st/6
T20T/S1/6
T20Z/ST/6
120Z/S1/6
T20Z/St1/6
HOV TZ07/ST/6
HOV TZ0Z/S1/6
HOV TZ0Z/01/6
HOV T207/6/6
HOV TZ0Z/¢/6
HOV 1207/1/6
1202/1/6
1207/1/6
1202/1/6
1202/1/6
1202/1/6
1202/1/6
120¢/1/6
alIm TZ0Z/T/6
31M TZ0Z/T/6




T¢/Lz/0T'||0ihed 19N
swiejo xy

dsuadx3 auoyds|ay
Swite xyeued)

RETREMI]

AON - @2ueinsuj yjesy
UO1ed0||e JUSWa411a.4 190
swiep xy

winiwaud xy xapa
1Z/€T/0T (10440 19N
Swiep xy

214399}3

100 - 92BUINSU] 341
Swie xy

Swiep xyeue)
1UB}INSU0D ||

1l snolsep

100- 93ueJINSU| [RIUS(
100 -3y

asuadx3 suoydsja]
190 -9dueInsuiay
Sutpungaad wiep Ajyruopy

SIDUIMNIBYD

swie|d SAD

NO3IV

xyeue)

1seowo)

1I90H

pJeog Jusawalnay aJysdwep
swieD SAD

Xy 94BDIPIIAl AN|g
SI91IMYIBYD

swirey sAD

pLD [euoneN
[eniniy uolisog
Swire SAD

Xyeue)

iaqeH pJempy
21891843 sneuey
sul dnod ySIV - |dd
A1jeay 35 Sury
uoziIap

dnouo Jaulied yijesais
Sd04d

SO XXX
oves

S3A XXX

SAA XXX
00¢eg
00€s

0Lces

SOA XXX

88°2z8‘881‘9

T6'SLL0T
08°L667TC
LO'ETT
00°'68S°S
VS 6ET
07'1659
20'1SS'T
9T'SET L9V
7/°865°6TY
LT°€9L°0T
TV'SPT'sse
86°09
ST6Y
YT'6LT°80¢
0L°9%%'6
00°008°S
00'%98°T
¥£°G8T
00°00€°T
€9'7¢
T¥'708°98T
00°009°€0S Y

X
S

9/95
§/9S9
/95
€/99
/98

049§
T/9G

6999
8999

£999
9995
5995

HOV
v

Yoy
HOV
HOV
Yyav

Yav

HOV

adim
3dIMm

T20Z/L2/0T
TeQe/Lz/ot
Tzoz/Te/ot
T20Z/1¢/0T
120Z/12/0T
Tzoz/te/ot
1202/12/0T
1202/02/0T
1¢02/0z/0T
120Z/€1/0T
T20Z/€1/0T
Tz0z/s/0t
1202/S/01
Tc0z/s/01
T202/v/01
T20Z/v/01
1¢0z/v/otT
1202/1/0T
1202/1/0T
Tz0z/T/ot
1eoz/T/ot
Tz0z/T/ot




'sse|D eleq

YL 009LT$- TV.LOL LNRODSIA
L80IL'SS [PI0[-qNS [Ib
mN.N%. O0.0% O0.0% O0.0% 994 mﬂwmcoamwﬂ uwhmﬁvwmmz 994 wﬁ_mﬂoﬂmwn— u.imch
00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 93 Suisuadsiq puegqrely 99, Suisuadsiq pue.ig
Z2ET56'02%- %LS0- %ET V8 %0L%8 JUNOISI(] dLIBUI [Ty JUNOISI(] dLIsUSY)
S¥'S9097$ %0S'T %0€'SS %08°€S JUN0ISK(J pueadirey JUnodsI(J puerg
oW
£€91Z8Z1$ [D301-9nS (06]1039Y
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 994 SUISUsdsI( (6 JMPUAD 1EITY 99, Sutsuadsi( 06 d1IeUaY
ZUETS- 10°0$- 10°0$ 00°0$ 994 Sursuadsiq 06 pueIgieIoy 99, Bursuadsiq 06 pueIg
0L TIT96% %ZeC %Z0°L8 %0478 FUNOISI( 06 ALLBUIN[TEIY JUN03SI(J 06 dLIdULY
VLLTTCES %99'¢ %9% 95 %08 €S JUNOISI 06 purIg[reloy JUNO3SI(J 06 pue.lg
06 11012y
YE426'081%- [P10[-qng Jinjay
86°02T$ 00°0$ S8°0% S8°0% 99, suIsuedsi( g JlIeUare3oy 99, Suisusdsiq 0 ¢ o1IeuaY)
TE€EP$ T0°0$ 780$ S8°0% 994 Suisusdsiq 0g purIgreIoy 99, Suisusdsiq o puelg
L6'STTETZS- %81~ %2V 08 %0978 JUNOISI(J (€ dLIeULY[Telay JUNOISI(T Q€ J1IaURY)
YELT0TES %ELO %ES 67 %08'8% JUNOISI( € pueIg[reIny JUNO3SIJ O¢ puelg
110312y

(ifen1oys)/snjding QdUeLIEA ojey uny Iojueiens

110day 99jueIeny)

asniy, soueansuj dnoig A4uno) mpEmQEﬂ_ |ureN JusI)
[ 1202/0£/9 - 020Z/1/%] :poLIag s, 110day

Hoday sauereny SupLid [Te ¥ [1e39Y VINSEDE




vl jo z ebeg
120z dos 01 L.Z0Z INP * LIDOH

puai] Ajeadg-ucN pusij Ayeioadg

%00 %0°0

pusi] Ajeroadg-uoN
'SA Ajje1oadg Jnoj

pusi] ssoio) pual] puai]
Jefojdwig $S0ID) 1994  ssolD [ejo]

%0°0

%6°S

%¥'9
pusal] SSOJc) INOA

Aiejsridold % [euepyU0D 'sajelile s}l 40 sUs Jojpue UlesH SAD L20Zo

'120Z ‘08 des Buipus Jepienb Jueoal jsow su Uo paseq st UoneuLoI JefojdwT )

JUSWILLIBAGD U80d,

%E°C %0y %0°L %0°0 aJeys 3s09 Jaquiajy Ajeroads o

%Ee"L %) %8'L %0°0 suonduose.id [ejo] Jo o, Ajjelnsdsg

%1 '9v %9'8¥ %Z'LS %0°0 }S0D SS0I9 [e}0] jo % Ajjeloedsg
2L L8% 08°0.$ 06°99% 00°0% NdINd 3809 ssous fyjeivads
%'l %0°1 %S"L %00 SIaqusiy Jo 9 se siazijnn Ajjeloedg

825°298°L$ 0% 1809 ssol9 [ejo] fjjeidadg

zo'sy z1'ze Ndid Aiddng ,sAeg
%Z'8 %9°S) %¥SL %00 suondiiosald @310y aouruILIE %
%L°G %L'S %9°L %070 suondiiosaid [le %
%1798 %8°'8L %0°LL %00 suonduosaid jiejay 9%

0z29°c2 suonduosaid jelo]

%286 %7"96 %0°0 9)ey uonniisgng 21isuds
%E'v8 %Z'€8 %9'€8 %00 ajey buisuadsiq al1ousn
%S’} %8’ L %l€ %0°0 sSpueig 821n0g BINN %
%L %0°Gl %EeEL %070 spueig 82inog sjbuig v,

: .wih = c\eﬁ w a\M.Nn eI e e e w._mcwumoo LwnEmE

60°VLLS$ P0'EELS 8L'1e1L$ 00°0% INdIld 3500 18N
06°881L$ 89°GvL$ 29°0eL$ 00°0$ NdiNid 3809 ss0i9
18s‘eLe'es 0$ 103 1oN [ejo ]

125°'9¢9°e$ 0$ 1809 ssoig |ejo|
oy 9¢ :14 0

oby Jaquiayy abeioay
%6 LY %1 °GE %Z6E %0°0 Siaquisiyl Jo 9, se siazijiin Ajyjuop "BAy
082'6 LIUOIN 184 siaquispy 9]qibig abessay
1g dag-inp

1994 Liakojduig

obueyseo, oz des-inr

1OHSJVYNS

ddue|9 e je soLd\ Aoy




¥l Jo / abed
1.20Z dos 03 LZ0Z Inr ‘ LIOOH

fiejeudold g [eguepyuoD 'ssjelfye s} JO 8UO Jo/pUE YesH SAD LZoze mm:mmum 115
‘suonoLsal me| e1ejs 01 108(gns . .

JUSWILIBAOD) 1108d,

Wwisolg pue soususb ‘Alejnuiio}
Buipes| yim XN DNYQ [03U00 disH «

liid JspelS

pue ‘sywr Ainuenp ‘WS psoueyus
%L} %0°L %S"} %00 Sloquisiy Jo %, se s1azijiin Ajjerdadg WOS Yim NOLLYZITILN sbeuew disL o

Level$ 0$ 18zijin Kje1dads tad 1509 ssoig 2 OIS foe linl ishiog

Y puUe Xyqjuspnid ol ‘ubissp ueld pieo

" . o, = 1) =~ wi I
‘.w\om [4 %0 %0° L %00 FiE15 130 gibIN MiEludg o Aedoo sanenouul yum ForNd 1013102 dioH .
0v0'8L$ 0$ 1509 Jaquisy Ajjersadg Jyaueg
%6'8¥ %L°LS %L ¥S %00 }S0D 38N [e10] Jo ¥, Ajeidadg Koeuueyd ayj ui puads Ayjerseds
88 bre'LS o3 1509 JoN f3fe1oads abeuep o} saibajens sidyjnpy asn
%oy %oey %e° LS %070 }s0Q ssoug [e30] 0O % Aerdadg <Z L
1

Jd80d 1ofordwig 8¢5'Z98°L$
tzdegne  jzdegint  Lzdes-ne  eBueus 0z dos-inp

SOIMITN LSOO ALTVIOZdS HNOA S G w\,
T

0% 1509 ssod9 Ajeivadg

L9 00 19zi3n Ayjeroads 1ad aby obeisay
%S’C %070 si9zZi|lN Jo Y% se sivzijin Ayeioedg .
8¢l 0 siazijin Ayeroadsg 3
— i suonduosaig <z uonepuj E
apibe #e'0 foeweyd Ayjeroads yiewsie gAD % 92lid
e . o e o - / suondiosaid
3 %V L %S %00 2101 10 9, se xy Ayeionds . '
493d 1ofojduwig 6vc 0 suonduosald Ayeioedg

VN SSO¥9

‘ , : ALTVIOAdS
SOIH13N NOILVYZITILN ALTVIO3AdS H¥NOA

SOLIBIN 13 "

uonezijin '@ 3so9 ‘pual] Aseweyd Ayersadg -

lzdeg-int  sbueugy oz deg-inp

lg deg-inp |z des-inp




71 10 g obed
120z des 01 120z Inf ' LIOOH
Aejaiidold  [euepyUOD ‘seIBIWE S}l 10 2UO JOjPUE UHESH SAD LZ0Z6
$82IN0S [eUIsiU| pUB 8snoyalepA BIeQ HiBWSIED SAD 80103
fewsied SAD Yim pejel|ie jou aie 1By} sleinjoeinuewl _No_usmomztmco_ 10 sMjewepes Umhwum_mm._ Jo syiewspel; ale ey} meU co:a_‘_owm._a sWeu-puelq 0) SeousIeal sulejuog ebed SIy L

'120Z '0g das Buipus Japienb Jueos1 1sow oU) Uo peseq s| Loneusojul Jehojdw L

%LS08 sbniqg Ayeroadg yosjoig llesanQ/sbniq Ayeroads ssous doj ejo)
Zrv'e6b LS sbniq fyjeroads ssoi doy [ejo)
8¥'Lces £7'102°9$ 4 z %HEE'L 908'vz$ siselosd Zjel Sz 0 ¢l
LOVLLS £CZ6LeS 8 3 %LE ) 6€5'92$ BUYISY BledNN ¥z 0 09
vZ'257$ GL'L9G'CL$ é } %9 | veL'Lz$ ABojooup esupinilg ¢z 0 S6C
Ly'v9l$ eT¥e6'r$ 9 z %65 | G09'62$ sisous|og sdiny edojelg zz 0 olz
0.610°1$ 06°065'0¢$ L ) %¥9’L 165 0€$ elusdojAooquioly | epewold Lz 0 /S
£€9°0¢L°1$ 05°/69°'L¢$ L ) %0."L 859°L¢$ O shijedsH IUOAJBH 0z 0 /Gl
S6'G9¢$ 29'816'/$ 4 } %l ) 716°1€$ SIsou9|og sldiny olbeqny g, 0 g
62°091$ 78°808'r$ L 2 %181 299'ee$ sIsois|og sidniniy Sjeiewnd jAygewig g1 0 op
06°G0Z$ ¥2'69/'G$ 9 2 %981 16S'7£$ SIUYLY OljeLosd Iplquz /L 0 0o¢
85°GZY'L$ £€°/9.°7v% L L %0€C 19/'2v$ seldeJay | |euowIOH ejulpiddng 9, o 93l
90°10¢$ 19°1£0'6$ G C %er'T 851'Gr$ sisolsjog sdpiny ehusilo 51 o0 gz
€'GEVS Ve vRE VTS % z %29'C 69.'87% ssessiq suyol9 BlejPls L 0 z
Se8res vE'¥8E'vT$ z Z %29C 69.°87$ siseliosd eiejs}s ¢ 0 Gl
99°G91% 76'696 7$ ol 14 %.9'C 669'67$ SHUYLY plojelinayy zuellpx z1 0 6l
21°809% 68'820°L1$ € } %Y. /80°19% ABojooup pluasy L, o 6
08'Z19% 98'8/8'/$ L 9 %96'C 251°65% Aujisgul 4BUOS 0L 0 zg
SOvLS 0L€LL'e$ 0z 8 %Pee v.2'29% Shiewss( oldoyy jusxidng 6 0 14
61°972$ 08'L¥£'9$ 0L G %0%°C 8L¥'c9% siseliosd eliwny g 0 0l
11°285% AT AE] 4 7 %SGLC 098'69% Jeplosiq desjs walky 0 9z
8L'L0L% 61°059°C$ Le 6 %l 951 °28% euwysy llejox 9 0 62z
GEvees €2'269'0$ ¢l S %v9'Y 6.7'98% 8sessiq suyold eljny g 0 €
06'G0Z$ ¥2'G92'G$ 8l 0l %.G'G v.L'€01$ SHUYNY plojewnayy lsdquz ¢ 0 9
zllel'e$ ¥9'61£'29$ Z L %29'S BE9'VOLS sisplosi( JejnoQ SJeAlaXQ ¢ 0 29l
06°G0Z$ 12°69/'G$ 14 ¢l %EY L 90¢'8¢1$ SHUYUY piojewnayy ellwny ¢ 0 b
v1'6ee' 1§ €9'v15'6e$ S } %ESG'6 €L5'L/1$ Jsy1Q - s1aplosiq aley , ejiashiy | 0 00}
Aiddng Xy SX¥  sioziin  1s09 1S09D ssoU9 sse|p Ajjedadg swepN bnig m ¥
Sheqiad 1ed3ison  |ejol jejog SS0.5) [eiol 2 mq M
1S09 SS0i9 Ssoli9 Ayjeioads = 3
o = =
30 % =

1S0D SSOYD A4

sbniq fyje1oadsg Gz doj unoi




¥1 40 01 ebed

120z des 01 LZ0Z Inf * LI9OH Kejaiidold g [euepyuog isejelje s)l Jo sUo Jo/pUe UiesH SAD LZ0Z0

PHEWSIED SAD YHM Pl Jou SJe Jeu) siainjoejnuew [eonsoeulieyd Jo sseuiepe) palelsiBal Jo syewepe) ale jeu sBnup uonduosaud sweu-puelq o} seous.ejel suieuco ebed siy)

"Hodal SIU} Jo Bl 8U} 18 3[qB[iBA. S| S]EP YoUNE| S)eWNss Ou Jey) SUesw «YN., "UOHBUINSS UE S| pUE $J0JOB} J33IEW SNOJOWINU UO Paseq S1 8)ep Youne| oLausn,
'120Z ‘0¢ dos Bulpus Jsenb Jusds JsOW BUY U0 Paseq §1 uolewlojul jekojdwz )

L0°PS 96°€9l$ 0z9'¢e ._“,N,m.w‘mm.ww:

66°L$ 19°6.$ 86%'S €12 z92°669°1$ s18y10 I
LL6¥$ 86'889°L$ v8¥ LvlL 652°L6°1$ sBniqg gz doj jo [ejoigng

N €9°0€L'1$  06/59°'LE$ b ! 899°1£$ YN slesiauy  Ajjeioeds luoAdeH Gz S6Z
VN $6°69Z$ 29'8/6'/$ b 14 716°1E$ €202-LD dJodnaN puy onnedessyioyohsd  Ayeiosdg oibeqny g 9¢
VN 62°091$ 78'808'v$ € ) 799°ce$ 020Z-€D JlodneN puy onnadessyioyohsd  Ayensdg sjesewnd jAyjeung cg g9
N SLLLS Lv11SS$ 8¢ 99 1G82'¢€$ VN S80IA(] [BOIPSIN puesg  JIosuag 99 wodxsq gz v/
VN GLels LL08Y$ 191 9/ 7£G'9¢$ VN sojjegeIpiuY pueig uadyimy) Jejbeseg |z oY
W¥N 26°61$ 78°06G$ o 19 G8G'6£S VN sjue[nbeconuy puelg sinbijg (g /:
N 8S'STH LS ££7/9.°Tr$ ) L 192°TH$ VN  1usby oljoqejsy puy suuoopuy  Ayeoeds e uljsaddng 6| 6GE
N vSLLS 2L 09v$ 19 6 LGZ'ers 020Z-10 Jejipoyouolg puy onewyisenuy pueig Josquiis g 4
N S veLs £0'¢E0'v$ 12 L £OEvir$ VN  Aojewuweyul-puy - soisebleuy  Ayeroeds ejzalo /| gl
N 1791$ ¥£°98/% Le 1S 128'vi$ vN SolegeIpHUY pueig souelpier 9| ]
N 90 10e$ 19°'1€0'6% Z S 8G1'GhS$ VN  JJoineN puy onnadessyioyohsd  Ajeroesds efusjlo G| ¢e
VN 99'69L$ 76'696'1$ 14 0l 669'61$ VN  Aojewwepu-puy - soisebleuy  Ajeiosds Zueflox 1| £z
N 11'809% 68'8Z0°LL$ ) [ /80°1G$ N sesse|] pspossy  Ajjeloedg pluiaey ¢ 4
N 08'219% 98'8/8°/$ 9 7 TS5L'SSS VN  sby oljoqeley puy suoopuy  Ayjepadg d-jeuon z| 05
N 80VL$ SZELPS G9 Sirl 126'65$ 1102-Z0 ®q0-uy/AsdsjooteN-Huy/pupy pueiq BMBIU0D || 1€
vN SOVLLS 0L¢LL'es 8 0z v12'29% VN sjesibojojeuisg  Ajjeroadg uexidng QL 9
N S5'/$ zL/Les 8zl 662 81L6'79% 6002-20 ©q0-huy/Asds|ooteN-iuy/pupy pueig IX Jleleppy 6 8z
N 11'285% LSOV LLS 14 12 098'69$ €20Z-LD dloineN puy onedessyjoyohsd  Ayeioedg weihy g of
N 8L'101$ 8L°059'¢$ 6 Le 9G1'Z8% VN  elipoyouoig puy ofewyisenuy  Ajeosds arejox Sp

VN S0'/8¢$ VORLIR LA € 4 LES'/6$ VN sleoibojojewiaq  Ayesds elepls 9 z
VN ZL'/€L'e$ $96LE'CS% } % 6E9'v0LS N sjueby olwpeyydo  Ajeroads 9JBAIOXQ G 0¢

N 06'50Z$ ¥2'59/'6$ L 74 LELYiLS VN  Aojewwepu-nuy - soisableuy  Ajerosdg lpaqug ¢ g

N 16'82% 19°0GL'1$ V. LGl 1GL'ELLS VYN sofegeIpiuyY pueig Ryoynay ¢ €
YN vL'GEE'LS  £9PLGGES } S €1G'//L$ VN  usby oljogejoly puy sutoopug  Ajeloeds eyashiy ¢ 88l

N cr'Lzes 88'/60'9% 144 4] 060°/1€$ VYN Aojewweyul-nuy - soisebleuy  Ajeioads ellwny | L
uoneyui  Ajddng X siazinn Xy 1509 11 ajeqg | SSe|o opnadesayy adAj suleN bnig m .oM >
dMNMY ,sheqg 19d 1s09 jejo SSolic) youne asuadsiqg 2 = M
1941505  ssoin LIPETTETSY m 2 m,

Ssol9 =

LSOO SSOUD Ag
sbniqg gz do] unox




¥YCVS caremark’

November 22, 2021

Joe Shea

Hampshire County Group
98 King St

Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Joe Shea:

Enclosed are the 2021Q3 rebate quarterly gross invoiced amounts for Hampshire County Group. This
report sets forth preliminary estimates of the gross rebate amount invoiced for Hampshire County
Group, by drug manufacturer based on reported drug utilization.

These figures are estimated rebate amounts to be distributed. Actual rebate distributions may vary
depending upon manufacturer payments. Manufacturer payments may be less than invoiced amounts as
a result of, among other things, drug pricing and contract interpretation differences among drug
manufacturers and CVS Caremark. Actual distribution amounts by manufacturer are estimated to be
within five percent of the amounts included in this report. The estimated range for the amount to be
distributed to your company is $887,155.67 to $933,848.07.

PLEASE NOTE: This is not an estimate of your next rebate payment. This is an estimate of all
rebates to be collected for 2021Q3 over the course of our collection period and will be paid to you
in accordance with your contractual terms.

Please contact your Strategic Account Executive if you have any questions.

Michael S. Mendonca

Advisor, Trade Finance
PBM Contract Operations

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP
Rebate ID 00124410 Hampshire County Group //OPT IN, ACSF




o)

wexx UOHNED 3SM - [IRWT [BUIDIXT .y
110dau 91eqaJ g SuIleawW Ixau [T¥NY31X3] :392lgng
<WO3'Y3}[BBHSAD@SSIIURIJ'|[If> ™D ||If ‘SSIIUd.d 0]

Nd 0%7:¢T TZOT ‘€ Jaquianop ‘Aepsaupap :juas
<810 u3y@saof> eays 20r :wo.4

i

‘NoA yuey

¢0€ 12quianoN Aepsan] uo 383w pue OM) 1XaU By} [2IUED O3 331 NOA PINOM — p6 9Y1 U0 X33M 1XaU 10J P3INpayds Suilsaw e arey op ajn
'$91B(]34 U0 SU0i1saNb Jay30 aAeY NOA I mou| sw 13| ase3|d

‘'siauenb
94NN UL IOM [|IM SUOIINQLIISIP BYI MOY PUB ‘PIJIOAUI UB3MIS( SDURJAYIP 3Y3 Yy3nouyl djem ued am ‘dnyoeq Suiiodal pue uswAed 31s114 unoA aney am 33uQ

g =] [[ok)
$91eqaJ |B103 4O %00T 40 @91uelend Y3 JO 1918343 3} SAIBIAJ ||IM NOA S31EIIPUI (£€d ‘(1) ‘swisl av1uesEND B1R(0Y [eUOIIPPY "q ‘v 1qIYXJ) 108JIU0D UNOA

5z1'vee'L $ 1€°8¥8'CEh $ 4SOV ‘NI LdO// dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSINYH 0lyP2L00 €D120C dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSANYH
s9juelens) ajeqey Pa2I0AU] JO B1BYS JUBID VT o) ai  Jsuenp Jusl|D Jsiseln
sjeqay

"@9jueJeNg d1egal ayl yum pasedwod 4sni aduesnsu| dnouo Awunop asysdwey jo yjeyaq uo pasioaul Junowe 3Y1 uo 1odas Aseurwjaud e |ind 01 ajge sem |

'20r OJ|aH
[Il_IN-3 T¥NY31X3 :uonne)]

}iodai e1egal 79 Bueaw Ixau 3y 229[qng

eays aof 0]

INd #0:€ 1202 'S J1aquianoN ‘Aepsaupapp ;juasg
<WOYYBSHSAD@SSIIUBI[|I> "D [|if 'sSiua.d ‘uoiy

eays sof




